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City of Roswell 
Purchasing Division 

 
Gary Palmer             Lori Henry 
City Administrator       Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

 
INVITATION TO BID # 18-297-G 

 
NORCROSS STREET CULVERT REPLACEMENT 

November 21, 2018 
 
To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
In reference to the ITB listed above, the following Changes and Answers to 
Questions are hereby incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 
 
 

Questions and Answers:  
 

QA# Question Answer 

1 Will the City be putting in a contingency? 
Any contingency will not be a contractor's 
contingency, and will not affect the bid 
price. 

2 

We understand the liquidated damages portion of 
the Bid, but want to make sure that finish work 
can be done under traffic. Can finish work be 
done under traffic?  

Finish work can be done under traffic.  

3 

When is work anticipated to begin? Can you walk 
me through the specific streets that cannot be 
used on the detour plan? Is there any reason why 
RDOT does not want to put together the plan? 

Work is anticipated to begin in January. 
The awarded contractor will submit a traffic 
plan for review and approval by RDOT. We 
do not know the specific streets that cannot 
be used on the detour plan. 
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QA# Question Answer 

4 

There are some concerns with the immediately 
adjacent water main / valve. The concern is that 
it is so close to the ditch that it may lose support 
during the course of construction. Is there a plan 
to address the issue and if not what can we do? A 
line has been included in the bid tab for shoring.  
It is anticipated that the contractor will protect 
the existing utilities as required to keep them in 
service. 

A line item has been included in the bid tab 
for shoring. It is anticipated that the 
contractor will protect the existing utilities 
as required to keep them in service during 
construction. 

5 
Will we be encroaching beyond curb and gutter 
into the parking lot of Variant Brewing Company?  

No - work may include curb and gutter, but 
should not encroach into the parking lot 
area.  

6 

Line items 550-1480 and 550-1481 don't appear 
to have the correct depth measurements - can 
you check to determine if they are the correct 
measurement?  

The length measure in LF are based on a 
depth "H" measured from top of pipe. 

 

All other terms, conditions, and deadlines remain the same.  
 
 

COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB to: 
  

City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 
Roswell City Hall 

38 Hill Street, Suite 130 
Roswell, GA  30075 

  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 2 and have incorporated the changes into my proposal response for the 
above mentioned ITB.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  


